
From: Broadcast Messaging System
To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: STOP SALE R nineT (K21)
Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:07:42 PM

Publish Date:
From:

Expiration Date:

August 08, 2017
Motorcycles
September 08, 2017

DCSnet Message 
Urgent

Subject: STOP SALE R nineT (K21)

ATT: All BMW Motorrad USA Dealers

Topic: STOP SALE R nineT (K21)

BMW Motorrad USA is announcing a stop sale for the R nineT (K21) produced from 2014 onward.
Approximately 3,400 US vehicles are affected. BMW will be performing a recall concerning the
tightness of the rear swing arm bolts. Vehicles have been already flagged in AIR, while DCS can
take 24-48 hours for the stop flag to appear. A service information bulletin will be issued to outline
the repair in the next several weeks. An update will be communicated as more information is
available.

 

NHTSA Statement

Please be reminded that it is a violation of federal law (The Safety Act) for you to sell, lease or
deliver any new motor vehicle covered by this notification until the recall repair has been performed.
This means that centers may not legally deliver new motor vehicles to consumers until they are fixed
or use/sell replacement equipment/parts subject to this recall. Note also that substantial civil
penalties apply to violations of the Safety Act.

Also, you should not sell, lease or deliver any Certified Pre-Owned or used vehicles subject to a
safety recall until the repair is completed.

Please follow any special instructions that we provide to you for the return or disposition of recall
parts.
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